RTI 18-19-25/33 - Part 1 of 2
The following has been released in response to a request for information
relating to the Mt Wellington Cable Car Proposal

Document 69

Legg, Michelle

From: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 1:53 PM

To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)

Cc: secretariat (StateGrowth); Client Service (StateGrowth)

Subject: HPE Records Manager records

Attachments: MINUTE - Minister for State Growth - Draft Authority to enter land (Wellington

Park).DOCX; MINUTE - Minister for State Growth - Draft Authority to enter land
(Wellington Park).tr5; Attachment 4 Letter from Minister for State Growth to Lord
Mayor, Hobart ~ Council ~ Cable Car (kunanyi Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act
2017 (Tas).DOCX; Attachment 4 Letter from Minister for State Growth to Lord
Mayor, Hobart ~ Council ~ Cable Car (kunanyi Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act
2017 (Tas).tr5; Attachment 3 Letter from Minister for State Growth to Wellington
Park Management ~ Cable Car (kunanyi Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017
(Tas).DOCX; Attachment 3 Letter from Minister for State Growth to Wellington Park
Management ~ Cable Car (kunanyi Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas).tr5

Hi Nic

Letters have been amended with input from Kim and Minute changed to reflect,offer to Council for a briefing.
Please review and process asap

Secretariat note, | have added notes in RM for each document accordingly. Kim's electronic signature remains on
the Minute

Questions?

Record Number: MIG19/104
Title MINUTE - Minister for State Growth - Draft Authority to enter land (Wellington Park)

Record Number: MIG19/104/2
Title Attachment 4: Letter from Minister for State Growth to Lord Mayor, Hobart City Council ~ Cable Car
(kunanyi Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas)

Record Number: MIG19/104/1
Title Attachment 3: Letter from Minister for State Growth to Wellington Park Management ~ Cable Car
(kunanyi Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Hi Mel and Nic

secretariat (StateGrowth)

Friday, 1 February 2019 2:46 PM

Treasurer Office (DPaC)

Waldron, Nic (DPaC)

URGENT - MINUTE - Minister for State Growth - Draft Authority to enter land
(Wellington Park) - MIG19/104

MINUTE - Minister for State Growth - Draft Authority to enter land (Wellington
Park).PDF; Attachment 2 MWCC Draft Authority to Enter Land - Access Zone.PDF;
Attachment 1 MWCC Draft Authority to Enter - Wellington Park.PDF; Attachment 4
Letter from Minister for State Growth to Lord Mayor, ~ Council ~ Cable Car
(kunanyi Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas).DOCX; Attachment 3 Letter
from Minister for State Growth to Wellington ~ Management ~ Cable Car (kunanyi
Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas).DOCX

High

Please see attached minute and attachments for Minister Gutwein's urgent attention. This version replaces the
earlier version as sent by Andrew Smythe at 1.53pm today.

Regards
Jayne

Jayne Davenport | Liaison Officer

Secretariat and Legal Services | Business Services | Department of State Growth

Salamanca Building Parliament Square, 4 Salamanca.Place Hobart TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001
Phone: (03) 6165 5172 | www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

DEPARTMENT OF STATE GROWTH COURAGETO MAKE A DIFFEREMCE THROUGH:
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Treasurer -
Minister for Planning and Local Government —rr N W
Minister for State Growth ’

Level 9 |5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000 Australia G-';?\fé?gmgﬂ ¥

GPQO Box 123 HOBART TAS 7001 Australia
Ph: +61 3 6165 7670
Email treasureroffice@dp

Alderman Anna Reynolds
Lord Mayor

Hobart City Council
GPO Box 503

HOBART TAS 7000

Dear Lord-ayor A noa,,

As the Minister administering the Cable Car (kunanyi/Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (the Act), | wish to
advise you that | have received an application from Mount Wellington Cableway Cempany (MWCC) for an
Authority to enter land (Wellington Park) under Section 7 of the Act.

Under the Act, | am required to consult with the Wellington Park Management Trust (the Trust) and to notify
Hobart City Council as landowner, before granting an authority.

It is my intention to issue two separate authorities to MWCC as follows:
e Authority to enter land - Wellington Park

e Authority to enter land - Access Zone

I'am currently seeking comment from the Trust on the'terms of the proposed Authority to enter land - Wellington
Park and, subject to its response it is my intention to issue that authority before the end of February 2019.

It is my intention to issue the Authority to ‘enter land - Access Zone in the very near future, a copy of which is
attached for your information. Although not required under the Act, an officer from my department will contact
the Council's Gengral Manager to offér the opportunity to be briefed further on this matter.

To discuss any queries elating'to"this matter please contact Simon Armold at the Department of State Growth, on
(03) 6165 523 )/or s-ian.f;’ﬁ'wold@stategrowth.tas.gov.au.

1
Y/
/ %

Yours sincefely
,-/‘..
] o .
[/ A KA —

Peter Gutwein MP
Minister for State Growth

Encl.

e Cable Car (kunanyilMount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas) — Section 7 — Authority to enter land — Wellington
Park

e Cable Car (kunanyi/Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas) — Section 7 — Authority to enter land — Access
Zone
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Treasurer f/- /
Minister for Local Government N 7]
Minister for State Growth 1~ FEB 2019 —~—’
Level 9 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000 Australia (;rasmanlant
GPO Box 123 HOBART TAS 7001 Australia overnmen
Ph: +61 3 6165 7670

Email tre: Hads

Dr Christine Mucha

Chairperson

Wellington Park Management Trust
GPO Box 503

HOBART TAS 700l

Dear Dr Mucha

As Minister administering the Cable Car (kunanyi/Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2Q17 (the Act), | wish to advise
you that | have received an application from Mount Wellington Cableway Company (MWCC) for an Authority to
enter land (Wellington Park) under Section 7 of the Act.

As you are aware, under the Act | am required to consult with the Wellingten Park Management Trust (the Trust)
before granting an Authority in relation to Wellington Park.

It is my intention to issue two (2) Authorities to MWCC, under thederms and conditions contained in the attached
documents, as follows;

¢ Authority to enter land - Wellington Park
e Authority to enter land - Access Zone

Before doing so in respect of Wellington Park, | wouldvappreciate any comments you may have in relation to the
draft Authority to enter land — Wellington Park within the next |0 working days.

Furthermore, | would like to draw your attention to the following in relation to the Authority to enter land —
Wellington Park:

» The wording of the draft Authofity closely matches the terms and conditions contained in permits hormally
issued by the Trust. This necognises the important role the Trust has with regard to the management of
Wellington Park.

It will also help to ensure that the works carried out are managed consistently with regard to the protection of
the Park’s values and in accordance with the Wellington Park Management Plan 201 3.

e The proponent must give the Minister and the Trust at least 5 business days’ notice, in writing, prior to
commencing “destructive authorised activities” as defined under the Authority, and 24 hours' notice for all
other authorised activities.

¢ Authorised activities must be commenced within 21 days and completed within 60 days of the date of the
original notice.

e All activities must be carried out in accordance with the information contained within the Authority, and all
activities must be completed within two (2) years of the date of the Authority.

| understand that detailed discussion has already taken place at officer level between the Department of State
Growth and the Trust, including a briefing by MWCC in which it outlined the intended works to the Trust's
Manager, Mr Axel von Krusenstierna.

Please note | have written to the Hobart City Council advising of my intention to issue the Authority to enter land
- Access Zone in the very near future as the land to which it relates is outside the Wellington Park boundary. This
will enable MWCC to commence on-site investigations as soon as possible. | have also offered a briefing from my
department to the Council's General Manager in regard to this matter-
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It is envisaged that, subject to my consideration of any matters raised by the Trust in relation to the terms of the
draft Authority, it is my intention to issue that authority before the end of February 2019.

Your early response would therefore be appreciated.

Please let me know/if the Trust requires further time to consider the draft Authority or wishes to consult with me
or officers of the department.

Yours sincerely’ 7

III- F " =
eter Gutwein MP
Minister for State Growth

Encl.

¢ Cable Car (kunanyilMount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas) — Section 7 #/Autherity to enter land — Wellington
Park

e Cable Car (kunanyi/Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas) — Section7=-Authority to enter land — Access
Zone

P
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Legg, Michelle

From: secretariat (StateGrowth)

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 9:54 AM

To: Treasurer Office (DPaC)

Subject: URGENT - MINUTE - Minister for State Growth - Draft Authority to enter land
(Wellington Park) - MIG19/104

Attachments: MINUTE - Minister for State Growth - Draft Authority to enter land (Wellington

Park).pdf; Attachment 2 MWCC Draft Authority to Enter Land - Access Zone.PDF;
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

Importance: High

Hi Mel

Attached is an urgent minute for Minister Gutwein's attention please - it has.a eritical date of 4 February 2019.
| understand he is meeting with the Secretary at 11.00am this morning regarding this.

Thanks Mel,

Regards
Jayne

Jayne Davenport | Liaison Officer

Secretariat and Legal Services | Business Services/| Department of State Growth

Salamanca Building Parliament Square, 4 Salamanca Place Hobart TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001
Phone: (03) 6165 5172 | www.stategrowth:tas.gov.au

DEPARTMENT OF STATE GROWTH COURAGE TO MAKE A DIFFEREMCE THROUGH:

O - e e Il
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Legg, Michelle

From: Axel von Krusenstierna <axel.vonkrusenstierna@wellingtonpark.org.au>
Sent: Monday, 4 February 2019 11:26 AM

To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)

Cc: Treasurer Office (DPaC); Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)

Subject: RE: Mount Wellington Cableway Company - Authority to Enter Land

Dear Mr Waldron

Thank you for the correspondence from the Minister of State Growth and the draft Authority to Enter Land. | have
passed these on to the Trust Chairperson.

The Minister’s request for comments on the draft Authority will be considered at the Trust meeting on the morning
of Thursday 14 February. | should be able to provide you with the Trust’s response shortly after the meeting.

Kind regards
Axel

Axel von Krusenstierna
Manager
Wellington Park Management Trust

Phone: 03 6238 2176

Email: axel@wellingtonpark.org.au
Website: www.wellingtonpark.org.au

From: Waldron, Nic (DPaC) [mailto:Nic.Waldron@dpac.tas.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 4 February 2019 10:28 AM

To: Axel von Krusenstierna <axel.vonkrusenstierna@wellingtonpark.org.au>
Cc: Treasurer Office (DPaC) <TreasurerOffice@dpac.tas:gov.au>

Subject: Mount Wellington Cableway Company= Authority to Enter Land

Dear Dr Mucha,

On behalf of the Minister for State-Growth, please find attached correspondence in regard to an application
received from the Mount Wellington Cableway Company for an Authority to enter land.

Hard copies will follow by mail

| look forward to receiving younresponse.

Kind regards.

Nic Waldron
Senior Adviser
Office of the Hon Peter Gutwein MP

Treasurer

Minister for Local Government

Minister for State Growth

Level 9, 15 Murray Street, HOBART TAS 7000

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER
The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
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have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission.

This communication and any files transmitted with it are intended for the named
addressee, are confidential in nature and may contain legally privileged information.

The copying or distribution of this communication or any information it contains, by
anyone other than the addressee or the person responsible for delivering this
communication to the intended addressee, is prohibited.

If you receive this communication in error, please advise us by reply email or
telephone on +61 3 6238 2711, then delete the communication. You will be reimbursed
for reasonable costs incurred in notifying us.

Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this email?
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Legg, Michelle

From: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)

Sent: Saturday, 9 February 2019 12:58 PM

To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)

Cc: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth); Bowles, Mark (StateGrowth); Kim Evans (StateGrowth)
(Kim.Evans@stategrowth.tas.gov.au)

Subject: MWCC - Authority to Enter Land - Access Zone Final

Attachments: MWCC Athority to Enter Land - Access Zone Final.pdf; Access Zone Site D.PDF;

DSG_6024_17_CCFkMWA authority_Access Zone_20190208.doc

Hi Nic

As discussed on Friday, please find attached final version (minor amendments) of the Authority to Enter — Access
Zone for the Minister to consider and sign on Monday. The attachment (map — Site D) can be included in final PDF
to the proponent by your office (technology fails me in this instance).

| have also included a marked up version in word for your reference.

Note the Authority will have to be signed by the Minister’s hand as electronic sighature is not applicable.

A revised Authority to Enter — Wellington Park will follow next week to.accommodate change to list of Authorised
Persons. At this point in time we have not had any feedback from the Wellington Park Trust on the draft Authority
to Enter — Wellington Park

Any questions give me a call

Regards

Andrew Smythe | Senior Director — Business Finance and Strategic Projects
Branch | Department of State Growth

4 Salamanca Place Hobart TAS 7000 | GPQ Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001

Phone: (03) 6165 5213

andrew.smythe(@stategrowth.tas.gov.au
www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au




Document 81

Legg, Michelle

From: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 2:59 PM

To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)

Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)

Subject: Authority (Access Zone) - Draft Amendment
Hi Nic

How did you go with the Minister?

Simon

Simon Arnold | Manager Property Development

Business and Trade Tasmania

Department of State Growth

Salamanca Building, Parliament Square 4 Salamanca Place, Hobart | GPO Box 5364Hobart TAS 7001

Phone: 03 6165 523 | / (EEICEEEIIIEGEG

www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au
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Legg, Michelle

From: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 4:17 PM

To: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)

Subject: RE: Authority (Access Zone) - Draft Amendment

Getting close. Will circle back as soon as | can.

From: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth) <Simon.Arnold@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 2:59 PM

To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC) <Nic.Waldron@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth) <Andrew.Smythe@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Authority (Access Zone) - Draft Amendment

Hi Nic
How did you go with the Minister?
Simon

Simon Arnold | Manager Property Development

Business and Trade Tasmania

Department of State Growth

Salamanca Building, Parliament Square 4 Salamanca Place, Hobart z\GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001

Phone: 03 6165 523 | / [EEICEEEIIINGEG

www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au




Legg, Michelle

Document 85

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Nic

Axel von Krusenstierna <axel.vonkrusenstierna@wellingtonpark.org.au>
Friday, 15 February 2019 10:48 AM

Waldron, Nic (DPaC)

Treasurer Office (DPaC); Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)

RE: Mount Wellington Cableway Company - Authority to Enter Land
Letter Minister Gutwein Trust Comments final 190215.pdf

The Trust considered the Minister’s request for comments on the draft Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park) at

its meeting yesterday.

| have attached a letter to the Minister with the Trust’s comments.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

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
Cc: Treasurer Office (DPaC) <TreasurerOffice@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: Mount Wellington Cableway Company- Authority to Enter Land

Dear Dr Mucha,

On behalf of the Minister for. State:Growth, please find attached correspondence in regard to an application
received from the Mount Wellington Cableway Company for an Authority to enter land.

Hard copies will follow by mail.

| look forward to receiving your response.

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

Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print i*:;email?
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Document 88

Legg, Michelle

From: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 10:53 AM

To: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)

Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth); Bowles, Mark (StateGrowth)
Subject: RE: Briefing re: Wellington Cable Car

Thanks Simon. Greatly appreciated and very timely.

Cheers
Nic

From: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth) <Simon.Arnold @stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 9:53 AM

To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC) <Nic.Waldron@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth) <Andrew.Smythe@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>; Bowles, Mark (StateGrowth)
<mark.bowles@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Briefing re: Wellington Cable Car

Importance: High

Hi Nic
Please see below. Andrew asked me to forward this to you directly.given the timeframe. Any queries let me know.

Simon

From: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 9:34 AM

To: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth) <Andrew.Smythe@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Cc: Bowles, Mark (StateGrowth) <markdowles @stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Briefing re: Wellington Cable Car

Importance: High

Andrew

Simon

[ ] ° °
[are



From: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019:8:02 AM
To: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth) <Simon.Arnold@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Client Service (StateGrowth) <¢s@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Briefing re: Wellington Cable Car

Hi Simon — can you put your mind to this and respond once formal request received.

Andrew Smythe | Senior Director — Business Finance and Strategic Projects
Branch | Department of State Growth

4 Salamanca Place Hobart TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001

Phone: (03) 6165 5213

andrew.smythe(@stategrowth.tas.gov.au
www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

From: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 6:57 PM

To: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth) <Andrew.Smythe@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>; Bowles, Mark (StateGrowth)
<mark.bowles@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Treasurer Office (DPaC) <TreasurerOffice@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Finch, Andrew (DPaC)




<Andrew.Finch@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Briefing re: Wellington Cable Car

Hi there,

Cheers
Nic
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Legg, Michelle

From: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 10:40 AM

To: von Krusenstierna, Axel; 'doyleg@hobartcity.com.au’

Cc: '‘Heather Salisbury’; Client Service (StateGrowth); Bowles, Mark (StateGrowth);
Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)

Subject: MWCC Authority to enter (Access Zone) - Notice to commence on-site activities

Importance: High

Hi Axel, Glenn

Please note that the Secretary has now approved Mount Wellington Cableway Company Pty Ltd (MWCC)’s Safety
Management Plan in relation to the Authority to enter land (Access Zone) dated 11 February 2019.

MWOCC has advised that it intends to commence authorised activities within the Access Zone today.
Regards

Simon

Simon Arnold | Manager Property Development

Business and Trade Tasmania

Department of State Growth

Salamanca Building, Parliament Square 4 Salamanca Place, Hobart | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001

Phone: 03 6165 523 | / EEIETESHNNNN

www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au
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Legg, Michelle

From: Axel von Krusenstierna <axel.vonkrusenstierna@wellingtonpark.org.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 1:05 PM

To: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)

Subject: HPRM: Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park)

Hello Simon

Thank you for the meeting yesterday together with Andrew Smythe and your explanation of the changes made to
the draft Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park) in response to the Trust’s comments on the first draft.

Thank you also for advising me of some additional activities that will be covered by the Authority. As| mentioned
the additional activities you described appear to be relatively minor and my opinion is that they have been covered
by the Trust’s comments sent to the Minister on 15 February. If you can provide me with a copy of the final draft of
the Authority | can confirm whether the Trust wishes to make any additional comments.

Best regards
Axel

Axel von Krusenstierna
Manager
Wellington Park Management Trust

Phone: 03 6238 2176

Email: axel@wellingtonpark.org.au
Website: www.wellingtonpark.org.au

This communication and any files tpransmitted with it are intended for the named
addressee, are confidential in nature and may contain legally privileged information.

The copying or distribution of thi's communication or any information it contains, by
anyone other than the addressee or the person responsible for delivering this
communication to the intendedi.addressee, is prohibited.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 2:08 PM

To: ‘Axel von Krusenstierna'

Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)

Subject: RE: Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park)
Hi Axel

Thank you for your email.
Regards

Simon

From: Axel von Krusenstierna [mailto:axel.vonkrusenstierna@wellingtonpark:org.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 1:05 PM

To: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth) <Simon.Arnold@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Subject: Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park)

Hello Simon

Thank you for the meeting yesterday together with Andrew Smythe and your explanation of the changes made to
the draft Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park) in response.to the Trust’'s comments on the first draft.

Thank you also for advising me of some additional activities that will be covered by the Authority. As | mentioned
the additional activities you described appear to be relatively minor and my opinion is that they have been covered
by the Trust’s comments sent to the Minister on 15 February. If you can provide me with a copy of the final draft of
the Authority | can confirm whether the Trust wishes'to make any additional comments.

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
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Treasurer : =
Minister for Local Government GliNr
Minister for State Growth i’
Level 9 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000 Australi 1 MAR 2009 GTasmanian
GPO Box 123 HOBART TAS 700! Australia overnment

Ph: +61 3 6165 7670
Email treasurer@dpac.tas.gov.au

Dr Christine Mucha

Chairperson

Wellington Park Management Trust
GPO Box 503

HOBART TAS 7001

Dear Dr Mucha

Thank you for your letter dated |5 February 2019 in which you'provided comments on the draft
Authority to enter land (Wellington Park).

| appreciate your explanation of the roles of the Wellington Park Management Trust (Trust) and Hobart
City Council (Council) in the management of Wellington Park.

The Department of State Growth (the Department) has reviewed the draft Authority in response to
your comments and to a large extent, has incorporated these in the Authority, a copy of which is
attached.

| understand officers of the department recently met and consulted with the Manager of the Trust, Mr
Axel von Krusenstierna, in relation.to the revised draft Authority.

Further to this | would'like to=draw your attention to the following particular conditions within the
Authority:

e The proponent must give the Minister, the Trust, and Council at least 5 business days’ notice, in
writing, prior to commencing “destructive authorised activities” as defined under the Authority.

® The abovementioned notice must include the precise location and nature of the destructive activities
to be undertaken, the impact of each proposed activity and a record, including photographs, of the
condition of the site prior to commencement of the proposed activities.

e The proponent must lodge with the Department a Safety Management Plan for the safety of
members of the public in relation to authorised activities.

e The proponent must give 14 days’ notice of any helicopter flights for transporting a drilling rig or
other equipment.

e The proponent must give 24 hours’ notice for all other authorised activities, including drone flights
and must give notice of the actual commencement of all activities on the day of commencement.
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e Authorised activities must be commenced within 21 days and completed within 60 days of the date
of the original notice.

e The proponent must hold public liability insurance which indemnifies it against liability to other parties,
including the Trust and Council.

Please note, Attachment | of the Authority has also been amended to include additional information
provided by the Mount Wellington Cableway Company, namely:

e The use of temporary markers has been included in the Natural Zone Works Areas to facilitate
marking of the envelopes for the tower in the Upper Area and an electricity line protection structure
in the lower area.

e Within the Recreation Zone, specific marking of the proposed carpark area associated with the
proposed terminal building, is now included.

The Authority now includes four annexures (Annexure C has been replacedwith Annexures C| and C2)
in order to show Site C - Recreation Zone in higher resolution.

The Authority includes the capacity for me to appoint a person or persons to act as observers of the
authorised activities, and officers from the Department will consult with the Trust in this regard.

In responding to the draft Authority, the Trust requested me t¢ inform both it and Council of any time
extensions, any changes to the authorised activities that require me to issue an amendment to the
authority, as well as any unanticipated environmental or hertage discoveries reported by the proponent,
which | am prepared to do. | will also provide the Trust with copies of reports provided to me on the
work undertaken, once they are to my satisfaction.

Before | issue the authority, | would appregiate ‘any further comments you may have in relation to the
revised draft Authority to enter land — Wellington Park, within the next 5 working days.

Please note | have also provided Councit with a copy of the revised draft.

To discuss..ah’fcﬁveries relating to this matter please contact Simon Amold at the Department of State
Growthyon (02) 6165,523 101 simon.amold@stategrowth.tas.gov.au.

g . 4
Yours sincer‘e,y !

; Péfer Gutwein MP
Minister for State Growth

Endl.

Cable Car (kunanyi/Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas) — Section 7 — Authority to enter land
(Wellington Park)

Page 2 of 2



Document 100

Treasurer =
Minister for Planning and Local Government &/
Minister for State Growth Y —~—
Level 9 |5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000 Australia o GTasmanlant
GPO Box 123 HOBART TAS 7001 Australia overnmen
Ph: +61 3 6165 7670

Email (apactas.gov.al

Alderman Anna Reynolds
Lord Mayor

Hobart City Council
GPO Box 503

HOBART TAS 7000

Dear Lord-Mayor
=l

Further to my letter of | February 2019 and in response te comments received from Wellington Park
Management Trust (the Trust) and the proponent, the Department of State Growth has revised the draft
Authority to enter (Wellington Park), a copy of which is'attached for your information.

| have also provided a copy of the revised draft Authority to the Trust in accordance with the Cable Car
(kunanyi/Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 201 7.

Once the Trust has considered the revised draft, subject it its response, it is my intention to issue the
Authority, a copy of which will be provided to Council.

To discuss apy'/’e“(ueries relating torthis.matter please contact Simon Amold at the Department of State
Growth, off (03),6165 5231 or simon.amold@stategrowth.tas.gov.au.

7

)".

.' 7 J ”
Youry/s nge reff /7

/, / y / e,

i/ /) S
/ /KL .
Peter Gutwein MP
Minister for State Growth

Endl.

Cable Car (kunanyi/Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas) — Section 7 — Authority to enter land —
Wellington Park
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Legg, Michelle

From: secretariat (StateGrowth)

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 2:27 PM

To: Treasurer Office (DPaC)

Cc: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)

Subject: URGENT - MIG19/227 - Minister for State Growth - Mount Wellington Cableway

Company - Revised Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park) Under Section 7 -
Letters to Wellington Park Management Trust and Hobart City Council Advising of
Revised Authority

Attachments: MINUTE - Minister for State Growth - Mount ~ Letters to Wellington Park
Management Trust and Hobart City Council Advising of Revised Authority.pdf;
MW(CC Draft Authority to Enter (Wellington Park) - 28 February 2019.PDF; MWCC
Draft Authority to Enter (Wellington Park) - 28 February 2019.tr5; Letter - Minister
for State Growth to HCC - Revised ~ Letters to Wellington Park Management Trust
and Hobart City Council Advising of Revised Authority.DOCX; Letter ~ Land
(Wellington Park) Under Section 7 ; Letters to Wellington Park Management Trust
and Hobart City Council Advising of Revised Authofity. DOCX

Importance: High

Hi Sue and Nic
Please see attached minute, draft authority and letters for your Minister Gutwein’s attention.

BaTT have requested that Minister Gutwein sign both the minute and the letters and that a copy of the signed
documents be returned for their records.

Regards
Jayne

Jayne Davenport | Liaison Officer
Secretariat and Legal Services | Business.Services | Department of State Growth
Salamanca Building Parliament Square44 Salamanca Place Hobart TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001

Phone: (03) 6165 5172 | www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

DEPARTHMEMNT OF STATE GROWTH COURAGETO MAKEA DIFFEREMCE THROUGH:
O Ry - e e

From: Industry Business Development (StateGrowth)

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 12:52 PM

To: secretariat (StateGrowth) <secretariat@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth) <Andrew.Smythe@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Subject: URGENT - MIG19/227 - Minister for State Growth - Mount Wellington Cableway Company - Revised
Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park) Under Section 7 - Letters to Wellington Park Management Trust and
Hobart City Council Advising of Revised Authority

Hi

Could you please forward the attached to the office of the Minister for State Growth — they are expecting these.
Please provide a copy to the Secretary. Mark Bowles has provided verbal approval through Andrew Smythe for these

documents to be processed.
1



Can you please advise the DLO that we request the Minister please sign the both the Minute and the letters - and
that a copy of the signed documents be returned for our records.

Thank you

Catherine
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Legg, Michelle

From: Axel von Krusenstierna <axel.vonkrusenstierna@wellingtonpark.org.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 4:15 PM

To: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)

Subject: Surveyors in the Park

Attachments: IMG_3417 (Medium).jpg; IMG_3418 (Medium).jpg; IMG_3419 (Medium).jpg
Hi Simon

Just to let you know that around 2:30 this afternoon the Park Ranger saw this surveying instrument at the site of the

proposed cable car base station on the Main Fire Trail, also this blue tape in a tree nearby. There was no one there
so our Ranger was not able to find out what they were doing.

| would be very concerned if the MWCC has started surveying the site without the Minister’s Authority. Note that
the tape in the tree would be a breach of the Wellington Park Regulations.

If this is a MWCC contractor could you check if any authority has been given for this work.

Thanks
Axel

Axel von Krusenstierna
Manager
Wellington Park Management Trust

Phone: 03 6238 2176

Email: axel@wellingtonpark.org.au
Website: www.wellingtonpark.org.au

This communication and any files /transmitted with it are intended for the named
addressee, are confidential insnature and may contain legally privileged information.

The copying or distribution of this communication or any information it contains, by
anyone other than thefaddressee or the person responsible for delivering this
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
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 4:24 PM

To: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)

Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)

Subject: RE: Surveyors in the Park

Thanks Simon
I'll check with Council but I'm not aware they are planning any works there.

Cheers
Axel

Axel von Krusenstierna
Manager
Wellington Park Management Trust

Phone: 03 6238 2176

Email: axel@wellingtonpark.org.au
Website: www.wellingtonpark.org.au

From: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth) [mailto:Simon.Arnold @stategrowth.tas.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 4:21 PM

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

Thanks for the email. As far as I’'m aware no‘authority has been issued for this activity — the Access Zone is the only
authority live at this stage.

I'll contact MWCC to establishrif theéy.or any of their contractors are responsible and get back to you asap. If not,
presumably it’s a third party?

Simon

From: Axel von Krusenstierna [mailto:axel.vonkrusenstierna@wellingtonpark.org.au]
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

The copying or distribution of this communication or any infermation it contains, by
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

The information in this transmission may be confidential ah@d/ofprotected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, ybuareawarned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please fhamediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of thedrarfSmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
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
communication to the intended addressee, 1is prohibited.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 4:28 PM
To: von Krusenstierna, Axel

Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)
Subject: FW: Surveyors in the Park
Importance: High

Hi Axel

| just spoke to Adrian Bold at MWCC who confirmed (categorically) that they have no contractors or personnel in the
area. He confirmed that their contractors have been in the Access Zone area (as we know) but not Wellington Park.

Simon

From: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 4:21 PM

To: 'Axel von Krusenstierna' <axel.vonkrusenstierna@wellingtonpark.org.au>
Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth) <Andrew.Smythe @stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Surveyors in the Park

Importance: High

Hi Axel

Thanks for the email. As far as I’'m aware netauthority has been issued for this activity — the Access Zone is the only
authority live at this stage.

I'll contact MWCC to establish if they,orany of their contractors are responsible and get back to you asap. If not,
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
anyone other than the addressee or the person responsible foridelivering this
communication to the intended addressee, is prohibited.

If you receive this communication in error, please advisewus by reply email or
telephone on +61 3 6238 2711, then delete the communications You will be reimbursed
for reasonable costs incurred in notifying us.

-

Please consider the environment - Do you really.need to print this email?
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Legg, Michelle

From: Axel von Krusenstierna <axel.vonkrusenstierna@wellingtonpark.org.au>
Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 11:19 AM

To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)

Cc: Treasurer Office (DPaC); Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)

Subject: RE: Mount Wellington Cableway Company - Authority to Enter Land
Attachments: Letter Minister Gutwein Trust comments 190307.pdf

Hello Nic

Please find attached a letter to the Minister for State Growth with the Trust’s response to the Minister’s request for
comments on the revised draft of the Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park).

Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss any of the suggestions in the letter.

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

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 3:13 PM

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

On behalf of the Minister for.StateGrowth, please find attached correspondence in regard to an application
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

Wednesday, 20 March 2019 12:30 PM
Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)
Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)
URGENT Authority to enter

JiM ALOUAT

MORE than 700 protesters are ready to
be activated as peaceful defenders of
kunanyi/Mount Wellington as the anti-
cable car group earmarks six key
locations across the city.

Respect the Mountain and Residents
Opposed to the Cable Car have
identified the Executive Building, 1+2
Architects, GHD Pty Ltd, North Barker
Consulting, Brook 5t Pier and the
Mount Wellington Cableway Company
head office as prime locations for
protests once the drilling works are
given the tick of approval from State
Growth Minister Poter Guiwein.

Respect the Mountain spokeswoman
Louise Sales said those locations had
been chosen specifically to hold those
who support the cable car project to
accounl

“We think it'’s really disappointing
they have chosen to support such 3
deeply divisive project.” she said,

“We have more than 700
signed up for peaceful agtion and that
number is growing.”

GHD Tasmania managhSean
Tucker last night said the company was
not involved in the cable car project.

“We note the planned protests by

activists against the proposed cable car
project are targeting the GHD office,”
he said.

“While GHD did some preliminary
site assessment work a number of vears
ago, we are not currently involved in the
Mt Wellington Cable Car project at all.”

Dazens of cable car opponents
received training in direct actiondrom
the activists of the Bob Brown
Foundation.

Ms Sales said anothepprotest
training session would@e hdld on
Tuesday. “We are keen fog the protest to
be peaceful,” she said.

Residents 1o the Cable Car
spokesman Ted Cutlan said people were
angry apdwhenthe drilling started, it
would manifest itsell in protests across
the@itys

Independent candidate for Nelson
andlawyer Richard Griggs, who
supports peaceful protests, is concerned
over the language used in Facebook
posts from Respect the Mountain where
it proposes to “undertake drilling
operations at six business premises
across the Hobart CBD"

“I don’t support the cable car but 1
also don't support anything even closely
resembling violent protest or even
references to violent protest,” he said.

-ors_m. Lovise Sales and Ted Cutlan,

siiver peppermint forest at South Hoba
reach a cable car base station.

From: Kerschbaum, Michael (DPaC) <Michael.Kerschbaum@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 12:25 PM

To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC) <Nic.Waldron@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Authority to enter

Michael Kerschbaum
Senior Adviser
Office of the Hon Peter Gutwein MP

Phone: (03) 6165 7676



rrom: I
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 12:12 PM

To: Gutwein, Peter (DPaC) <Peter.Gutwein@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Kerschbaum, Michael (DPaC)
<Michael.Kerschbaum@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: Authority to enter
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Hi Nic

Jones, Heidi (StateGrowth)

Wednesday, 20 March 2019 5:35 PM

Waldron, Nic (DPaC)

Treasurer Office (DPaC); Evans, Kim (StateGrowth); Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)
URGENT MINUTE - STATE GROWTH - Mount Wellington Cableway Company -
Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park)

MINUTE - STATE GROWTH - Mount Wellington Cableway Company - Authority to
Enter Land (Wellington Park).pdf; Authority to enter land_Wellington Park_
clean.PDF; Letter to WPMT March 2019 - Response to draft Authority Enter Land
(Wellington Park).DOCX; HCC - Prepared Reply (version 2) - Minister for State
Growth - Cable Car Authority.DOCX

High

Please see attached for the Minister's consideration. | am advised you are_ expecting this urgently.

Kind regards
Heidi
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From: Evans, Kim (StateGrowth)

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 8:19 PM

To: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)

Cc: Waldron, Nic (DPaC); Bowles, Mark (StateGrowth); Followes, Hayley (StateGrowth)
Subject: Re: Authority Minute and Letters

Dear All, I'm fine to approve. Thanks Kim

Sent from my iPhone

On 21 Mar 2019, at 5:49 pm, Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth) <Andrew.Smythe@stategrowth.tas.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Nic - attached as requested by the Minister.

Please note neither Kim nor Mark have reviewed the attached documents and the provision of such
is subject to their comments and changes they may wish to make. Should'changes be required | will
advise accordingly.

Regards

Andrew Smythe | Senior Director — Business Finance and(Strategic Projects
Branch | Department of State Growth

4 Salamanca Place Hobart TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart.TAS 7001

Phone: (03) 6165 5213

andrew.smythe(@stategrowth.tas.gov.au
www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

From: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 5:39.PM

To: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth) <Andrew.Smythe@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Authority Minute and Letters

HI Andrew,

The Minister is keen to review the documentation tonight. Would it be possible for these to be
provided?

Cheers
Nic

Nic Waldron
Senior Adviser
Office of the Hon Peter Gutwein MP

Treasurer

Minister for Local Government

Minister for State Growth

Level 9, 15 Murray Street, HOBART TAS 7000



<MINUTE 21 March 2019 - Minister for State Growth - Authority to enter la....docx>
<Letter to MWCC - Authority to enter land (Wellington Park) - Copy of FIN....docx>
<Authority to enter land (Wellington Park) - FINAL with maps - for signin....pdf>
<Letter to HCC - Authority to enter land (Wellington Park) - Copy of FINA....docx>
<Letter to WPMT - Authority to enter land (Wellington Park) - Copy of FIN....docx>



Document 117

Treasurer V- s
Minister for Planning and Local Government * ~Nrls
Minister for State Growth o~
Level 9 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000 Australia Tasmanian
GPO Box 123 HOBART TAS 700! Australia Government

Ph: +61 3 6165 7670
Email treasureroffice@idpactas.cov.au

2 1 MAR 2018

Alderman Anna Reynolds
Lord Mayor

Hobart City Council
GPO Box 503

HOBART TAS 7000

Dear Lord Mayor
Thank you for your letter of 5 March 2019 in relation to the cable ¢ar Authorities to Enter.

With regard to the Authority to Enter (Access Zone), as you neted, the General Manager was briefed by
the Department of State Growth (Department) on 7 Februiary 2019 before the Authority was issued.
The opportunity to be briefed is not required under, the,Cable Car (kunanyi/Mount Wellington) Facilitation
Act 2017 (the Act). Notwithstanding this, it is the Depatrtment’s clear intention to facilitate open
communication between the proponent, the Wellington Park Management Trust (Trust) and the Hobart
City Council to ensure the proponent’s obligatiofis under the Authority are clear to all parties.

Whilst | appreciate Council's subsequent feedback on the draft, the conditions of the final Authority,
including the extent of authorised actifiti€s, have been determined following extensive consultation with
the Trust and in accordance with'thefAct.

Please note that the Depastmgnt has reviewed the Trust's most recent comments and further amended
the Authority accordingly/{(@ttached on an “In-Confidence” basis). | have written to the Trust enclosing a
copy of the revised Authority, also on an “In-Confidence” basis.

It is my inteftién, having consulted with the Trust, to grant the proponent with the Autherity to enter
land (Wellington/Park) tomorrow. | will provide you with a copy of the signed Authority, which | will also

publicly release/once sign7d.

Yours sincerely [

I\

Peter Gutwein MP
Minister for State Growth

F

Enc. Cable Car (kunanyi/Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas) — Section 7 — Authority to enter land
(Wellington Park).
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Treasurer =
Minister for Local Government N7
Minister for State Growth —~—
Level 9 |5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000 Australia Tasmanian
GPO Box 123 HOBART TAS 7001 Australia Government
Ph: +61 3 6165 7670

Email

2 1 MAR 2019

Dr Christine Mucha

Chairperson

Wellington Park Management Trust
GPO Box 503

HOBART TAS 700l

Dear Dr Mucha

Thank you for your letter of 6 March 2019 in response to the lopportunity provided to the Wellington
Park Management Trust (Trust) for further comment on the draft Authority to enter land (Wellington
Park).

The Department of State Growth (the Department)ihas reviewed the Trust's comments and further
amended the Authority as considered appropriate (attached on an “In-Confidence” basis). Please advise if
you wish me to provide a marked up version<for.comparison. Please note it is my intention, having
consulted with the Trust, to grant the proponent the Authority to enter land (Wellington Park)
tomorrow. | will provide you with a copy“ofithe signed Authority, which | will also publicly release once

signed.

Whilst you have acknowledged'that‘many of the Trust's requests and suggestions have been incorporated
in the proposed Authority. through the consultation process, please note the following comments
regarding other matters that.you have asked to be considered or addressed through the process of
consultation.

Page | of 2



This letter should be read in conjunction with my previous letter dated | March 2019.

Please note | have also provided Council with a copy of the revised draft (also on an “In-Confidence”
basis) and advised of my intention to grant the Authority tomorrow.

To discuss any queries relating to this matter please contact Simon Armnold at the Department of State
Growth, on (03)/6165 5231 or sip @stategrowth¥as.g

/)

Yours sincerely/ /

Peter Gutwein MP
Minister for State Growth

Enc. Cable Car (kunanyi/Meunt Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas) — Section 7 — Authority to enter land
(Wellington Park).

Page 2 of 2
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Legg, Michelle

From: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 3:16 PM

To: Axel von Krusenstierna

Cc: Treasurer Office (DPaC)

Subject: Mount Wellington Cableway Company - Authority to Enter Land
Attachments: Letter 22 March 2019 Dr Christine Mucha WPMT.pdf; Copy of Signed Authority

Wellington Park 220319.pdf

Dear Dr Mucha,

On behalf of the Minister for State Growth, please find attached correspondence in regard to an application
received from the Mount Wellington Cableway Company for an Authority to enter land within Wellington Park.

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
Minister for Local Government &~
Minister for State Growth —~—
Level 9 |5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000 Australia 22 MAR 2019 Tasmanian
GPO Box 123 HOBART TAS 7001 Australia Government

Ph: +61 3 6165 7670
Email treasurer@dpactas.gov.au

Dr Christine Mucha

Chairperson

Wellington Park Management Trust
GPO Box 503

HOBART TAS 700l

Dear Dr Mucha

As Minister administering the Cable Car (kunanyi/Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017, | wish to advise
that | have today issued Mount Wellington Cableway Confpany with an Authority to enter land
(Wellington Park).

A copy of the authority is attached for your information.

| have requested the Department of State Growth contact the Manager of the Trust, Mr Axel von
Krusenstierna with a view to establishing the’necessary communication framework between the
proponent, govemment, the Hobart City*Council and the Trust.

Please note | have also provided/Council with a copy of the signed Authority and noted a similar
undertaking from the Department.in respect of communication.

To discuss any/quenes relatingto this matter please contact Simon Armold at the Department of State
Growth,on (03 616538231 er simon.amold@stategrowth.tas.gov.au.

Yours sincergly

/ i/ //

eter Gutwein MP
Minister for State Growth

Enc. Cable Car (kunanyi/Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas) — Section 7 — Authority to enter land
(Wellington Park) — Signed.

Page | of |



Legg, Michelle

Document 122

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Lord Mayor,

Waldron, Nic (DPaC)

Friday, 22 March 2019 3:17 PM

lord.mayor@hobartcity.com.au

heathn@hobartcity.com.au; Treasurer Office (DPaC)

Mount Wellington Cableway Company - Authority to Enter Land

Letter 22 March 2019 Lord Mayor HCC Anna Reynolds.pdf; Copy of Signed
Authority Wellington Park 220319.pdf

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



Document 122 Attachment 1

Treasurer f;-
Minister for Planning and Local Government N7
Minister for State Growth e~
Level S 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000 Australia 27 MAR 201 Tasmanian
GPO Box 123 HOBART TAS 7001 Australia Government

Ph: +61 3 6165 7670
Email treasureroffice@dpac.tas.gov.au

Alderman Anna Reynolds
Lord Mayor

Hobart City Council
GPO Box 503

HOBART TAS 7000

Dear WF Am‘\cy\ )

As Minister administering the Cable Car (kunanyi/Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017, | wish to advise
that | have today issued Mount Wellington Cableway Company an Authority to enter land (Wellington
Park).

A copy of the authority is attached for your information.

Please note, it is the Department of State Growth's clear intention to facilitate, where possible open
communication between the Mount Wellington Cableway Company, Hobart City Council, the
Wellington Park Management Trust and.government to ensure the proponent's obligations under the
Authority are clear.

Please note | have also provided'the Trust with a copy of the signed Authority and noted a similar
undertaking from the Department in respect of communication.

To discuss arfy queries'felating to this matter please contact Simon Amold at the Department of State
Growth, 8n/03) 6165 5231 or simon.amold@stategrowth.tas.gov.au.

/

Youry'sincefely

Peter Gutwein MP
Minister for State Growth

Enc. Cable Car (kunanyi/Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas) — Section 7 — Authority to enter land
(Wellington Park) - Signed.
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Legg, Michelle

From: Followes, Hayley (StateGrowth)

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 3:32 PM

To: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth); Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)

Cc: Rutherford, Bob (StateGrowth); Evans, Kim (StateGrowth)

Subject: Signed Minute and Letter to Chris Oldfield - Safety Management Plan
Attachments: Email to Chris Oldfield - Letter from Mr Kim Evans - Secretary of State Growth re.

Safety Management Plan Approval (non-destructive activities).tr5; Email to Chris
Oldfield - Letter from Mr~f State Growth re. Safety Management Plan Approval
(non-destructive activities).MSG; Signed minute to Secretary - Authority to enter
(Wellington Park) - Safety Management Plan for Non-Destructive Activities.tr5;
Signed minute to Secretary - Authority t~enter (Wellington Park) - Safety
Management Plan for Non-Destructive Activities.PDF; Letter from Mr Kim Evans -
Secretary of State Growth re. Safety Management Plan Approval (non-destructive
activities).tr5; Letter from Mr Kim Evans - Secretary of State Growth re. Safety
Management Plan Approval (non-destructive activities).PDF

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed minute and letter to Chris Oldfield re. Safety Management Plan.
Please be advised that the letter has been sent to Chris Oldfield via.email this afternoon.

Docs and comments are updated in RM.

Regards

Hayley

Hayley Followes | Executive Officer

Office of the Secretary | Department of State Growth

4 Salamanca Place, Hobart TAS 7000 |[(GPO-Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001
Phone: +61 3 6165 5019 |

www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

DEPARTMEMT OF STATE GROWTH COURAGETO MAKE A DIFFEREMCE THROUGH:

(8] resorwonx B cauusw KRN wrsenrrv Y msrecr |
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